## Riceville Community School Riceville, IA

The Board of Education of the Riceville Community School District held their regular board meeting August 19th, 2019, at 7:30 P.M. in the High School Library. Board members present: Fox, Keeling, Hale, Richardson and Guertin. Also in attendance: Barb Schwamman-Supt, Jennifer Dunn-Board Secretary; Vanessa Huber-PK-12 Principle; Casandra Leff-Riceville Recorder. Staff: Nacy Evans and Kevin Byrnes. Community: John Dinger

President Fox called the meeting to order @ 7:33 PM.

Motion by Keeling, second by Hale to approve the agenda. Ayes 5. MC.

Motion by Keeling, second by Guertin to approve the minutes of previous meeting, the financial reports, and summary of bills with noted change. Ayes 5. MC.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Richardson to approve the open enrollments of three into Riceville and three out to Leroy. 5 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Hale to approve the resignations of Amanda Brunner as PM bus driver and stay on as a sub. Roll call vote: Richardson, aye; Keeling, aye; Guertin, aye; Fox, aye. MC

Motion by Keeling, seconded by Richardson to approve the contract for Carla Cray-Para, Mary Watts as substitute teacher, and Cole Holmen-Volunteer football coach. Roll Call Vote: Hale, aye; Guertin, aye; Keeling, aye; Richardson, aye; Fox, aye. MC.

Mrs. Huber spoke about the new teachers, PD days, and back to school.

Superintendent Schwamman spoke about school election, athletic union, digital signage, and gym floor.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Hale to approve the contract with Fremont Industries for one year. 5 Ayes. MC.

Results of the soil borings were shared.

Emergent Architecture presented the building and 3D models to the board, a motion was then made by Keeling, seconded by Guertin to release the bid proposals out to bidders.

Discussion was held on the bus barn.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Keeling to approve the first reading of board policy 605.6E1. 5 Ayes. MC. A discussion was held on the concussion policy, changes will be made and brought back for a 1st reading in September.

Discussion was held on Piper Jaffery borrowing scenarios.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Keeling to approve the Student-Parent Handbook. 5 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Guertin, seconded by Hale to approve the second reading of board policies 501.3, 501.3R1, 501.9, 501.10, 501.10R1, 605.6, 605.6E2, & 605.6E3. 5 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Keeling, seconded by Richardson to approve the Contract between Northeast Iowa Community College and Riceville Community School. 5 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Hale, seconded by Guertin to the contract with Northeast Iowa Health Occupations Academy. 5 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Hale, seconded by Guertin to approve charging for middle school events within the Iowa Star Conference. 5 Ayes. MC.

Next board meeting will be held Monday, September 16th at 7:30 p.m. in the High School Library.

Motion by Guertin, second by Richardson to adjourn the meeting @ 9:06 PM. Ayes 5. MC.

Karl Fox	Jennifer Dunn
Board President	Board Secretary